

BAE Systems (Operations) Limited
BAE Systems - Air
Warton Aerodrome,
Preston
Lancashire, PR4 1AX
United Kingdom
www.baesystems.com

BAE SYSTEMS

18th August 2026

Interested Party: BAE Systems Operations Limited

██████████@baesystems.com

Dear ██████████

Subject: BAE Systems response to SOS Request for Information for Application by Morgan Offshore Wind Limited and Morecambe Offshore Windfarm Limited (“the Applicants”) for an Order granting Development Consent for the proposed Morgan and Morecambe Offshore Wind Farms Transmission Assets (“the Proposed Development”) Morgan and Morecambe Offshore Transmission Assets Application

Reference A: EN020032-003022-Fifth Information Request 17.08.2026

BAE Systems write to provide the response to the question posed in the Request for Information letter dated 17 August 2026, specifically item 10.

BAE Systems has reviewed the updated Outline Wildlife Hazard Management Plan and Outline Ecological Plan in conjunction with the Ministry of Defence. We are comfortable to remove the objection in place subject to the following requirements as agreed with the Applicant, set out in the draft Development Consent Order, being retained and adhered to in the construction and operation of the Transmission Assets:-

Schedule 2A – Requirements – Project A

Requirement 4 – Substation Works
Requirement 5 – Detailed design parameters onshore
Requirement 6 – Provision of landscaping
Requirement 8 – Code of Construction practice
Requirement 27 – Wildlife Hazard Management Plan

Schedule 2B – Requirements – Project B

Requirement 4 – Substation Works
Requirement 5 – Detailed design parameters onshore
Requirement 6 – Provision of landscaping
Requirement 8 – Code of Construction practice
Requirement 27 – Wildlife Hazard Management Plan

Yours sincerely

██████████
Project Manager